

Colebrook Center Fire Company  
Minutes for Monthly Meeting  
Held on May 2, 2016 at  
Colebrook Center Fire House

ATTENDANCE: Craig Carfario, Robert Carfario, Hannah McCaw, Devan McCaw, George O'brien, Pete Jasmin, Jon Gray, Jim Powelczyck, Benjamin Bartlett, Gary DaDdario, Mark Jasmin, Paul O'dell, Tom O'dell, Geoffrey Smith, Dave Sweeny, Richie Wilber, Ray Swanton

- Meeting called to order: 7:10
- Secretary report read, accepted as read
- Treasures report read, accepted as read
- New Members: NONE

OLD BUSINESS:

- New air pack is here
- Truck meeting is at the town hall tonight at 8pm
- Got the conduit for the horse shoe pits, will throw up the lights, and seed it

NEW BUSINESS:

- Firefighter Sunday raised \$260 for the joint account, Will be sending a thank you letter.
- Knox box was installed on the Colebrook Store, key will be in the trucks
- Points were posted for January thru April
- Mailbox was hit in town, the department will cover the expenses

Fire house check: Tom  
Adjourned: 7:25

Hannah McCaw,  
Secretary Colebrook Center VFD  
860-379-8989